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From: csinotices@southernstar.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 7:13 AM
Subject: Critical, Operational Flow Order,20210211, Southern Star, 007906233

CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Be careful when clicking on links or opening any 
attachments. 

TSP Name: Southern Star Central Gas Pipeline, Inc. 
TSP: 007906233 
Notice ID: 9676 
Critical: Y 
Notice Type: Operational Flow Order 
Notice Stat Desc: Initiate 
Notice Eff Date / Time: 2/11/2021 9:00 AM 
Notice End Date / Time: 2/17/2021 9:00 AM 
Reqrd Rsp Desc: No response required. 
Post Date / Time: 2/9/2021 8:45 AM 
Subject: Storage Operational Flow Order (OFO) – System Wide 

Notice Text 

Per Section 10.2 of the General Terms and Conditions (“GT&C”) of its FERC approved tariff, Southern Star
Central Gas Pipeline (“Southern Star”) is issuing a system wide Standard Operational Flow Order (“Standard
OFO”), to be effective at 9:00 A.M. CST February 11, 2021.  This notice is being issued to all storage customers
under Rate Schedules TSS, STS, FSS, and FS1 to protect the integrity of the Southern Star’s storage facilities due
to high withdrawal levels from Southern Star’s storage fields. 

This OFO requires each shipper with an agreement or agreements under Rate Schedules TSS, STS, FSS, or FS1
to adjust its receipts and/or deliveries so as to maintain 

1. Storage withdrawals at or below the applicable Maximum Daily Withdrawal Quantity (“MDWQ”)
under each agreement; and
2. Storage inventories at or above 0% of its contractual Maximum Storage Quantity (“MSQ”) under
each agreement.

Failure to specifically adhere to this OFO will result in penalties for all quantities withdrawn from storage on any 
day above the applicable MDWQ and/or for inventories below 0% of the MSQ.  Penalties for failure to comply
will be as set forth in GT&C Sections 10.3 and 10.4. 

Customer specific information is available on CSI (https://csi.southernstar.com).  Storage Operators can review
their daily storage balances by running report CSI041 Storage Information found in the Reports Section of CSI 
under the Imbalance heading. 

This OFO shall remain in effect through the February 16, 2021 gas day; however, Southern Star will monitor
storage withdrawals and may, by additional notice, either adjust this Standard OFO to an Emergency OFO, extend 
it beyond such date or terminate it earlier as operational conditions warrant.    Thank you in advance for your
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cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact one of the Customer
Service Representatives listed below. 
  
Scott Warren               Office: (270) 852-4559                        Cell: (270) 302-6433  
Chris Williams             Office: (270) 852-4544                        Cell: (270) 302-1143  
Buster Ashley              Office: (270) 852-4546                        Cell: (270) 314-1436  
Will Wathen                Office: (270) 852-4483                        Cell: (270) 925-1969  
Robin Joska                 Office: (270) 852-4565                        Cell: (270) 302-5007  
Scheduling                  Office: (855) 730-2926 
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